From: Hwang, Jin

To: Rojo, Claudia

Cc: Rayas-glen, Yvonne; Kwan, Delon

Subject: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Date: Thursday, November 1, 2018 7:01:03 AM

Attachments: Board Master Calendar Item - WSA for Hollywood Center Project.doc

Good morning Claudia,

Please see the attached information to place the WSA for Hollywood Center Project on the
November 27th Board Agenda. Thank you.

Jin Hwang

Civil Engineering Associate

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Water Resources Division

111 N. Hope St. Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213-367-4845
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INSTRUCTIONS


FOR ADDING OR UPDATING BOARD MASTER CALENDAR ITEMS

Revised: May 5, 2017

INSTRUCTIONS: To add or update an item for the Board Master Calendar, please complete the following information and e-mail to Division Secretary:

		Board Date:

		November 27th, 2018





		Subject:

		Water Supply Assessment – Hollywood Center Project





		Cost/Duration:




		N/A 



		Summary/Purpose:

		The purpose of this WSA is to meet requirements of the California State Water Code Sections 10910-10915. Governing body of each public water system is required to make a determination on WSAs for major projects. This WSA is for the Proposed Project located within the Hollywood Community Plan area of the City of Los Angeles (City). LADWP staff determined the maximum net increase in total water demand for Proposed Project is 205 acre-feet per year (AFY), and has concluded this additional water demand can be met.



		Division:




		Water Resources



		Person Assigned:

		David R. Pettijohn






		Type:

		Board Action 



		Council Approval Required:

		NO



		Comments:

		Jin Hwang 


(X7-4845)     





Everyone can view the Board Calendar. Go to the:

1. WaterNet. Board Calendar is listed in the Quick Links on the left of the screen.

2. MyDWP Intranet – click on Links, then Board Calendar. 


